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FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 9/30/2013 4:04;31 PM PDT

RE 500718562, 506257787, 507827910, 5078635393, 507833956
COVER MESSAGE

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto.info@legalzoom.com)
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 4:31 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi

This email and any attachmenits to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
etror, please nofify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom i not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #1104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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Departsnent of State.
Division of Corporations
_ P. 0. Box 6327 _ o :
................... TﬂnahaSSEG, FL32314 S . _ * -

supsecT:  Youngstarz On The Rise Inc.
(PROPOSED. -MUS R411] ).

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the. Articles of Incorporation-and a check for :

$70.00. 378,75 $78.75 $87.50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing-Ege. Filing Fee,
Centificate of & Certified Copy. Certified Copy
-Status ' & Centificate.

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FrROM: Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom.com; Inc.
Name (Printed or iyped)

100'W. Broadway; Suite 100

Glendale, CA 91210

Clry, State & Zip
323.962.8600 x- 7625

-Daytime Telephone number

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com

E-ail address: ({0 be Used (o 1UTUre arnual feport RONTIcanon)

. NOTE: Please provide the originnl and one:copy of the articles:

H13000216944 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

H13000216944 .3
In compliance with Chapter 17, F:5., (Not for Profil)
| ARTICLE!  NAMB.
| The name of the corporation shall be: Youngstarz On The Rise Inc
J ARTICLE I PRINCIPAL QOEFICE-
| melpal street rddress Mailing nddress, if different isy
| 3921'NW 4Tth Tamace Buliding 4, Apl 308 .
Lauderdale Lakes, Florida ‘33318
CARTH S5
“The purposc for-swhich the corporation is org‘\mmd_\_‘.gu
Please 5o attached  ~~ - -
ARTICLE.IV

MANNER OF ELECTION __'The manner in whichthe dirsctars arc elecizd and appointed

The-mathod by which-the directors of the .corporation ara elected or-appolnted will be stated in the bylaws
TICLE V____INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR D,

Name and Title; Duana’U. Holgate,:President, Direclor
Address::

3121 NW 47th Terraca Bullding 4. Apt. 308

Narhe-and Tille: Stanley J. Brown, Secrelary, Direclor
Addréss:- 121 NV Terrace Building 4, Apt.-
Lauderdale i.akes, Floridg 33319

Lauderdale Lakas, Florida 33319

|
i Name-and Tiile; Micheel Adams. Treasurer, Director Nome and Title; Susetta Brunet, Director
‘ Address: 3121'NW 47th Terrace Builting 4, Apt-308 JAddress: 3121 NW.47th Terrace. ace Building 4. ApL. 308
’ Lauderdale Lakes, Florida 33319 Laudardale Lakes, Florida 33219
Mame and Tile: Name and Title:
Address: . Address:.
| -
ARTICLEVI  REGISTERED AGENT W T
The pame and Florida street adulcess (P.O. Box NOT acoepiable) of the mgistered agent is: =R 59
Name; 4nited States Corporation Aganis. inc. . R,
f Address: 1 91;,"—‘1:
Tampa, F1, 33612 -~ g‘_‘;rr;
® 23C
ARTICLE VIl __INCOQRPORATOR 5 =9
The name and nddress of ihe:Incompomtor &5 , B
| Nume: Chey Leqgal . Inc. N Bm
| Address; . 104 M. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor o =
Glendals, CA 91203

Having been named as rugistered ugent

aceept. service of process Jor the above Stated corpamnon at the place destgnated in this:
certificare, Iain fmniliar with upd aocept BY appointment as registeréd agent and agrecito act in, Hris cupacity

/ | 09/ 30/20(>
Required Signatgrg of Registersd Agent Date:
Jacobr Vargh - Uniled Stales Carporation Agents. Ina..

F-subverit this docymeny and ajfirm that the Jocts stated herein are true. Tans aware that any, Julse Wformation submitted in.a docurent
to the Departnrent of Stute constifistes.o third degree felony as pravided for.in s.817.155, F.S..

@ /\‘é?/( 07/ 0/ 20/3
Required Signature of frcorporator- ale.,
Crayenne Moselgy, LegalZoom.com, InG., Asslsl, Secrelary

o H13000216944 3 -
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Attachment to

Articles of Incorporation of
Youngstarz On The Rise Inc.

Saxcl organization: is organized cxcluswe]y for:charitable, religious, educational, -and

TARIVS2OIO00 M rorm Janat Lelsinper

. -scientific purposes, mc]udmg, for such purposes, the making of distributions to orgamzanons -

..that qualify‘as exempt organizations under the section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue

- - Code, or corresponding section of any. future federal tax code. The business activity for said ™

‘organization is as follows: The. pnmary purpose and goal of P.N.D. Incorporate is to provide S

" “:an opportunity for those students coming. out of high school with no-mindset to'enterinto-
college. Students who do not have a clear vision of what they want to pursue once they
-graduate. To also encourage. students and enlighten them to the fact that learning and life
‘does not have to end at high school. A large majority of students that graduate take a year off
of school and never return, Primarily because they are bored with school, tired of the typical

..¢lassroom environment or they just plain and simply have no idea of what they want to do

-+ “with themselves.in Jife. It is our missjon at P.N.D. Incarporate ta.not.only encourage. studcnts

--and young people that there is more 1o life afer high school, That learning does not stop. -
‘there but to. further. show that there are many fields of interest that they had no knowledge
existed and.can very much be intheir reach fo pursue. That there are many career
opportunities especially in the Entertainment field/industry-that are waiting for them to.fine
tune, develop and even "shine”. How-students will be shown and enlightened on paths that.
- they can take would be determined by a series of trips, seminar(s), group discussion(s),
. interview(s) and not limited to.open idea(s). from the students themselves. Students.that, do ..
- not have a set.career path by their:senior year of high school are prime candidates. -

Lo ‘Awareness.of how serious Joans are-and the penalties they. hold and that they may/may notbe -~ '
", .. something they would need-to invest in. Thoughts such as does the good outweigh the badin -

' . taking out a loan? Dunng a studem 5 Jumor year. ofhlg,h school 18 when apphcams will. be
-consxdcred and rewewed e e

No part of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be.
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation.for services

. rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purpases set forth
- - .- herein. No substantial part of the-activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of

) propaganda or otherwise attemptmg to:influence legislation, and this corporation shall not L

““participate in, or intervene in (mcludmg the publishing or distribution of statements) any

“political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for. public office, .

Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shell not carry on any

" other activities nof permitted to be carned on () by 4 corporstion exempt from federal.
income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue. Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions 1o which are
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...-deductible under-section 170(c).(2) of the Internal Revenue Code or the corrcspondmg o
. section of any future federal 13x code, - T

Uponthg dissolution of this coxporauon, assets remaining shall be distributed forone

-OF more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue - L

- Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, orshall be distributed to the ~ .~
~federal government, or to.astate or Jocal government, for a public purpose.-Any suchassets . .

~ not so disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the countyin "

which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes

or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized

and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H13000216944 3




